A/C 915 682-4364

ROGER C. HANKS

2100 WILCO BUILDING
P. O. BOX 584

MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 R E C E ' v E— D
April 5, 1971 APR 6 197
o.c. o

ARTLSIA, Crrice

0i1 Conservation Commission
P. 0. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88201

Attention: Mr. W. A. Gressett

Re: Roger C. Hanks
Dagger Draw WI Unit #1
Sec. 30- 19S- 25E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

The above referenced well was connected to our Monsanto-Foster #1 Disposal
System March 31, 1971. First water from the Dagger Draw was produced into the
pipeline April 1, 1971.

Please approve our request for allowable on the Dagger Draw filed with your
office in October 1970.

Your attention to this matter will be greatly appreciated.

Very truly yours,
ROGER C. HANKS
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Wanda Sanders (Mrs.)
Production Assistant
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